MEMORANDUM
Williamson County Sheriff’s Office

Date:  May 6, 2025

To: Purchasing
From: Commander James D. Carmona

Subject: 25RFP43 Virtual Reality Training System

This letter concerns purchasing the Multi-User Integrated VR Security Training Solution. Street Smarts
VR company is the most reasonable one in this respect. The Street Smarts VR offers a 5-year, Multi-User
option to Williamson County, a software training library with over 40 pre-scripted scenarios, a 60-month
software warranty, 60 months of software updates, and the latest builds and newest features.

Additionally, the ease of content sharing among agencies with Street Smarts VR systems further
broadens the scope of training possibilities.

The price includes 2 VR Systems, complete with all hardware, including the Alienware laptop,
controllers, VR equipment, towers, and cables that will allow the system to operate independently for
two people in 2 different scenarios or with two people in one scenario. The highly portable system
requires a much smaller footprint than a projection-based system which means training can be hosted
almost anywhere. We believe this is a good training system for the agency.

We hope you will consider our recommendation.

Respectfully submitted

J.D. Carmona #2531
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